TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	3
LIST OF TABLES	4
THE QUESTIONNAIRE	19
SURVEY PARTICIPANTS	
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE SAMPLE	24
SUMMARY OF MAIN FINDINGS	
Chapter 1 – Total Fundraising and Grants Volume	37
Chapter 2 – Book Sales and Sales of Other Intellectual Property	56
Chapter 3 – Annual Fund Drive	
Chapter 4 – Friends of the Library	75
Chapter 5 – Memorials, Tributes, and Naming Rights	
Chapter 6 – Online Fundraising	91
Chapter 7 – Wills, Estates, and Trusts	102
Chapter 8 – Development or Fundraising Staff Staff	
Chapter 9 – Special Events	110
Chapter 10 – Endowments	

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1	How much did the library raise from all sources through fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012?	27
Table 1.1.1	How much did the library raise from all sources through	3 /
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012?	37
Table 1.1.2	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012? Broken out by the	
	library's total annual budget, including spending for salaries	
	and materials	37
Table 1.1.3	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	
	aid.	37
Table 1.1.4	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college	38
Table 1.1.5	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012? Broken out by full-	
	time equivalent enrollment of the college	38
Table 1.1.6	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2012? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	38
Table 2	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013?	39
Table 2.1.1	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013?	39
Table 2.1.2	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013? Broken out by the	
	library's total annual budget, including spending for salaries	
	and materials	39
Table 2.1.3	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	
	aid.	39
Table 2.1.4	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college	40
Table 2.1.5	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013? Broken out by full-	
	time equivalent enrollment of the college	40
Table 2.1.6	How much did the library raise from all sources through	
	fundraising, grants, and donations in 2013? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	40

Table 3	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals?	41
Table 3.1.1	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals?	41
Table 3.1.2	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals? Broken out by the library's total annual budget,	
	including spending for salaries and materials.	41
Table 3.1.3	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals? Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to	
	any deductions or financial aid	41
Table 3.1.4	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals? Broken out by public or private status of the	
	college	42
Table 3.1.5	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals? Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of	
	the college	42
Table 3.1.6	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	individuals? Broken out by Carnegie class	42
Table 4	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	4.0
m 11 444	corporate grants/donations?	43
Table 4.1.1	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	4.0
m 11 440	corporate grants/donations?	43
Table 4.1.2	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	corporate grants/donations? Broken out by the library's total	40
T-1-1-410	annual budget, including spending for salaries and materials	43
Table 4.1.3	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	corporate grants/donations? Broken out by annual full-time	42
Table 4.1.4	tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	43
Table 4.1.4	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	corporate grants/donations? Broken out by public or private	11
Table 41 F	of the total amount of funds raised or received through	44
Table 4.1.5	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	

	corporate grants/donations? Broken out by full-time	
	equivalent enrollment of the college.	44
Table 4.1.6	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	corporate grants/donations? Broken out by Carnegie class	44
Table 5	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	foundation grants?	45
Table 5.1.1	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
10.010 0.111	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	foundation grants?	45
Table 5.1.2	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	10
14516 5.1.2	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	foundation grants? Broken out by the library's total annual	
	budget, including spending for salaries and materials	4.5
Table 5.1.3	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	43
Table 3.1.3	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	foundation grants? Broken out by annual full-time tuition,	4 5
Table [1 4	prior to any deductions or financial aid	43
Table 5.1.4	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	foundation grants? Broken out by public or private status of	4.0
T-1-1- E 1 E	the college	46
Table 5.1.5	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	foundation grants? Broken out by full-time equivalent	4.6
m 11 = 4 c	enrollment of the college	46
Table 5.1.6	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
_ ,,	foundation grants? Broken out by Carnegie class	46
Table 6	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
_ ,,	government grants?	47
Table 6.1.1	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	government grants?	47
Table 6.1.2	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	government grants? Broken out by the library's total annual	
	budget, including spending for salaries and materials	47
Table 6.1.3	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	government grants? Broken out by annual full-time tuition,	
	prior to any deductions or financial aid	47
Table 6.1.4	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	
	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	

	government grants? Broken out by public or private status of	40
Table 6.1.5	the collegeOf the total amount of funds raised or received through	40
1 able 0.1.5	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	government grants? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	1Ω
Table 6.1.6	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through	40
1 abie 0.1.0	donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from	
	government grants? Broken out by Carnegie class	4.Ω
Table 7	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	40
Table /	grants won by the library over the past three years?	50
Table 7.1.1	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	50
Table 7.1.1	grants won by the library over the past three years?	50
Table 7.1.2	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	50
Table 7.1.2	grants won by the library over the past three years? Broken	
	out by the library's total annual budget, including spending for	
	salaries and materials.	50
Table 7.1.3	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	50
1 abile 7.1.3	grants won by the library over the past three years? Broken	
	out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or	
	financial aid	50
Table 7.1.4	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	50
1 abite 7.1.4	grants won by the library over the past three years? Broken	
		E 1
Table 7.1.5	out by public or private status of the college	51
Table 7.1.5	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	
	grants won by the library over the past three years? Broken	E 1
Table 7.1.6	out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	31
Table 7.1.6	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the	
	grants won by the library over the past three years? Broken	E 1
Table 0	out by Carnegie class.	51
Table 8	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	Ε'
Table 0 1 1	main job is to apply for grants?	52
Table 8.1.1	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	Ε'
Table 8.1.2	main job is to apply for grants?	52
Table 6.1.2	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	
	main job is to apply for grants? Broken out by the library's total	Ε'
Table 0.1.2	annual budget, including spending for salaries and materials	52
Table 8.1.3	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	
	main job is to apply for grants? Broken out by annual full-time	- -2
m 11 04 4	tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	52
Table 8.1.4	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	
	main job is to apply for grants? Broken out by public or private	- 2
m 11 04 5	status of the college	52
Table 8.1.5	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	
	main job is to apply for grants? Broken out by full-time	.
	equivalent enrollment of the college	53

Table 8.1.6	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose	
	main job is to apply for grants? Broken out by Carnegie class	53
Table 9	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines?	56
Table 9.1.1	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines?	56
Table 9.1.2	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines? Broken out by the library's total	
	annual budget, including spending for salaries and materials	56
Table 9.1.3	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines? Broken out by annual full-time	
	tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	56
Table 9.1.4	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines? Broken out by public or private	
	status of the college	57
Table 9.1.5	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	57
Table 9.1.6	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through	
10010 71210	book sales and the sales of other library materials such as	
	DVDs, CDs, or magazines? Broken out by Carnegie class	57
Table 10	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2012?	
Table 10.1.1	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2012?	
Table 10.1.2	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2012? Broken	00
14510 101112	out by the library's total annual budget, including spending for	
	salaries and materials.	58
Table 10 1 3	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2012? Broken	
14516 10.1.5	out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or	
	financial aid	58
Table 10.1.4		50
Table 10.1.1	out by public or private status of the college	58
Table 10.1.5		50
Table 10.1.5	out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	59
Table 10.1.6	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2012? Broken	5 7
Table 10.1.0	out by Carnegie class	59
Table 11	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013?	
Table 11.1.1	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013?	
Table 11.1.1 Table 11.1.2	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013? Broken	00
1 avie 11.1.2		
	out by the library's total annual budget, including spending for	60
	salaries and materials.	ou

Table 11.1.3	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013? Broken	
	out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or	
m 11 4444	financial aid	60
Table 11.1.4	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013? Broken	60
T-1-1-1115	out by public or private status of the college	60
Table 11.1.5	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013? Broken	<i>C</i> 1
Table 11 1 (out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college.	61
Table 11.1.6	If so, how much money did the library raise in 2013? Broken	<i>C</i> 1
T-1-1-10	out by Carnegie class.	61
Table 12	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	(2
Table 12.1.1	book sales?	62
Table 12.1.1	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	(2
T-bl- 12 1 2	book sales?	62
Table 12.1.2	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	book sales? Broken out by the library's total annual budget,	(2
Table 12.1.2	including spending for salaries and materials	62
Table 12.1.3	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	book sales? Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any	()
T-1-1-1214	deductions or financial aid.	62
Table 12.1.4	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	book sales? Broken out by public or private status of the	(1)
m 11 424 F	college	62
Table 12.1.5	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	book sales? Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of	(1)
т.Ы. 12.1. <i>с</i>	the college	63
Table 12.1.6	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	(2
Table 12	book sales? Broken out by Carnegie class	03
Table 13	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via periodicals?	6.1
Table 13.1.1	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	04
1 abie 15.1.1	periodicals?	6.1
Table 13.1.2	•	04
1 abie 15.1.2		
	periodicals? Broken out by the library's total annual budget,	6.1
Table 12 1 2	including spending for salaries and materials	04
Table 13.1.3	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	periodicals? Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to	6.1
Table 13.1.4	any deductions or financial aid Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	04
Table 15.1.4		
	periodicals? Broken out by public or private status of the	<i>C</i> 1
Table 12.1 F	College.	04
Table 13.1.5	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	periodicals? Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of	(
Table 12.1.6	Of the amount raised approximately what parameters was visc	65
Table 13.1.6	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	~ F
	periodicals? Broken out by Carnegie class	ხ5

Table 14	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	sales of DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials?	66
Table 14.1.1	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials?	66
Table 14.1.2	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials? Broken out by the	
	library's total annual budget, including spending for salaries	
	and materials	66
Table 14.1.3	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	
	aid	66
Table 14.1.4	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college	67
Table 14.1.5	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials? Broken out by full-	
	time equivalent enrollment of the college	67
Table 14.1.6	Of the amount raised, approximately what percentage was via	
	DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	
Table 15	Does your library have an annual fund drive?	68
Table 15.1.1	Does your library have an annual fund drive?	68
Table 15.1.2	Does your library have an annual fund drive? Broken out by	
	the library's total annual budget, including spending for	
	salaries and materials.	68
Table 15.1.3	Does your library have an annual fund drive? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	
	aid.	68
Table 15.1.4	Does your library have an annual fund drive? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college.	68
Table 15.1.5	Does your library have an annual fund drive? Broken out by	
	full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	69
Table 15.1.6	Does your library have an annual fund drive? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	69
Table 16	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2012, how much did	_,
_ ,, ,,,,	the library raise that year?	71
Table 16.1.1	•	_,
_ ,, ,,,,	the library raise that year?	71
Table 16.1.2	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2012, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by the library's total	
m 11	annual budget, including spending for salaries and materials	71
Table 16.1.3	•	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by annual full-time	_
	tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	71

Table 16.1.4	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2012, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by public or private	
	status of the college	72
Table 16.1.5	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2012, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	72
Table 16.1.6	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2012, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by Carnegie class	72
Table 17	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	
	the library raise that year?	73
Table 17.1.1	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	
	the library raise that year?	73
Table 17.1.2	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by the library's total	
	annual budget, including spending for salaries and materials	73
Table 17.1.3	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by annual full-time	
	tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	73
Table 17.1.4	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	
	the library raise that year? Broken out by public or private	
	status of the college	74
Table 17.1.5	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	
10.010 17.11.0	the library raise that year? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	74
Table 17.1.6	If the library had an annual fund drive in 2013, how much did	/ 1
14516 17.11.0	the library raise that year? Broken out by Carnegie class	74
Table 19	Does your library have a "friends of the library" group (or	/ 1
Tuble 19	other such group)?	78
Table 19.1.1	Does your library have a "friends of the library" group (or	/ 0
Table 17.1.1	other such group)?	78
Table 19.1.2	Does your library have a "friends of the library" group (or	/ 0
1 able 17.1.2	other such group)? Broken out by the library's total annual	
	budget, including spending for salaries and materials	79
Table 19.1.3	Does your library have a "friends of the library" group (or	/ 0
1 able 19.1.5		
	other such group)? Broken out by annual full-time tuition,	70
Table 19.1.4	prior to any deductions or financial aid	/ O
1 abie 19.1.4		
	other such group)? Broken out by public or private status of	70
m 11 404 f	the college	/ 8
Table 19.1.5	Does your library have a "friends of the library" group (or	
	other such group)? Broken out by full-time equivalent	=0
m 11	enrollment of the college	79
Table 19.1.6		_
	other such group)? Broken out by Carnegie class	79
Table 20	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have?	80

Table 20.1.1	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have?	80
Table 20.1.2	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have? Broken out by the	
	library's total annual budget, including spending for salaries	
	and materials	80
Table 20.1.3	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	
	aid	80
Table 20.1.4	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college.	81
Table 20.1.5	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have? Broken out by	
	full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	81
Table 20.1.6	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	many members does this organization have? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	81
Table 21	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	82
Table 21.1.1	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	82
Table 21.1.2	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	
	Broken out by the library's total annual budget, including	
	spending for salaries and materials.	82
Table 21.1.3	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	
	Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions	
	or financial aid	82
Table 21.1.4	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	
	Broken out by public or private status of the college	83
Table 21.1.5	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	
	Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	83
Table 21.1.6	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2012?	
	Broken out by Carnegie class.	83
Table 22	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	84
Table 22.1.1	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	84
Table 22.1.2	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	

	Broken out by the library's total annual budget, including	
	spending for salaries and materials.	84
Table 22.1.3	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	
	Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions	
	or financial aid.	84
Table 22.1.4	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	
	Broken out by public or private status of the college	85
Table 22.1.5	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	
	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	
	Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	85
Table 22.1.6	If the library does have a "friends of the library" group, how	00
10.010 = 2.110	much did this organization raise for the library in 2013?	
	Broken out by Carnegie class.	85
Table 23	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	00
14510 20	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	
	manner?	87
Table 23.1.1	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	
	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	
	manner?	87
Table 23.1.2	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	
	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	
	manner? Broken out by the library's total annual budget,	
	including spending for salaries and materials.	87
Table 23.1.3	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	
	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	
	manner? Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any	
	deductions or financial aid.	88
Table 23.1.4	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	
	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	
	manner? Broken out by public or private status of the college	88
Table 23.1.5	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	
	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	

	manner? Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	88
Table 23.1.6	Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered	00
	revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms	
	of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any	
	other ways of honoring individuals and institutions in this	
	manner? Broken out by Carnegie class	89
Table 24	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website?	91
Table 24.1.1	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website?	91
Table 24.1.2	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website? Broken out by the library's total annual	
	budget, including spending for salaries and materials	91
Table 24.1.3	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website? Broken out by annual full-time tuition,	
	prior to any deductions or financial aid	91
Table 24.1.4	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website? Broken out by public or private status	
	of the college	91
Table 24.1.5	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	92
Table 24.1.6	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library website? Broken out by Carnegie class	92
Table 25	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library Facebook page?	93
Table 25.1.1	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library Facebook page?	93
Table 26	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library blog?	93
Table 26.1.1	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library blog?	93
Table 27	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library YouTube channel?	93
Table 27.1.1	Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function)	
	on the library YouTube channel?	93
Table 28	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012?	94
Table 28.1.1	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012?	94
Table 28.1.2	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012? Broken out by the library's total annual	
	budget, including spending for salaries and materials	94

Table 28.1.3	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012? Broken out by annual full-time tuition,	0.4
m 11 00 4 4	prior to any deductions or financial aid.	94
Table 28.1.4	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012? Broken out by public or private status of	
	the college	94
Table 28.1.5	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	95
Table 28.1.6	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2012? Broken out by Carnegie class	95
Table 29	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2013?	96
Table 29.1.1	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2013?	96
Table 29.1.2	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2013? Broken out by the library's total annual	
	budget, including spending for salaries and materials	96
Table 29.1.3	How much did the library raise specifically through online	
	donations in 2013? Broken out by annual full-time tuition,	
	prior to any deductions or financial aid	96
Table 29.1.4	How much did the library raise specifically through online	> 0
14510 27.2.1	donations in 2013? Broken out by public or private status of	
	the college	96
Table 29.1.5	How much did the library raise specifically through online	70
Table 27.1.5	donations in 2013? Broken out by full-time equivalent	
	enrollment of the college	97
Table 29.1.6	How much did the library raise specifically through online	97
1 abite 29.1.0	donations in 2013? Broken out by Carnegie class	07
Table 30		77
Table 30	Does the library have an email list of potential donors to whom	00
Table 20 1 1	it sends email appeals for funds?	99
Table 30.1.1		00
T-bl- 20 1 2	it sends email appeals for funds?	99
Table 30.1.2	Does the library have an email list of potential donors to whom	
	it sends email appeals for funds? Broken out by the library's	
	total annual budget, including spending for salaries and	00
m 11 00 4 0	materials	99
Table 30.1.3	Does the library have an email list of potential donors to whom	
	it sends email appeals for funds? Broken out by annual full-	
	time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	100
Table 30.1.4	Does the library have an email list of potential donors to whom	
	it sends email appeals for funds? Broken out by public or	
	private status of the college.	100
Table 30.1.5	1	
	it sends email appeals for funds? Broken out by full-time	
	equivalent enrollment of the college.	101

Table 30.1.6	Does the library have an email list of potential donors to whom	
	it sends email appeals for funds? Broken out by Carnegie class	101
Table 31	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	
	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	102
Table 31.1.1	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	
	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	102
Table 31.1.2	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	
	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	
	Broken out by the library's total annual budget, including	
	spending for salaries and materials.	102
Table 31.1.3	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	
10010 0 11110	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	
	Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions	
	or financial aid	102
Table 31 1 4	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	102
Table 31.1.1	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	
	Broken out by public or private status of the college	102
Table 31.1.5	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	102
Table 31.1.3	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	
	Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	103
Table 31.1.6	Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the	103
14016 31.1.0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?	102
T-1-1- 22	Broken out by Carnegie class.	103
Table 32	If so, what is the monetary value of the total of what has been	104
т.Ы. 22.4.4	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	104
Table 32.1.1	If so, what is the monetary value of the total of what has been	104
m 11 2242	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	104
Table 32.1.2	If so, what is the monetary value of the total of what has been	
	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	
	Broken out by the library's total annual budget, including	404
m 11 00 4 0	spending for salaries and materials	104
Table 32.1.3		
	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	
	Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions	
	or financial aid.	104
Table 32.1.4	,	
	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	
	Broken out by public or private status of the college	105
Table 32.1.5	If so, what is the monetary value of the total of what has been	
	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	
	Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	105
Table 32.1.6	If so, what is the monetary value of the total of what has been	
	left to the library in this manner over the past five years?	
	Broken out by Carnegie class.	
Table 33	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	
Table 33.1.1	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	106

Table 33.1.2	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	
	Broken out by the library's total annual budget, including	
	spending for salaries and materials.	106
Table 33.1.3	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	
	Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions	400
m 11 2244	or financial aid	106
Table 33.1.4	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	100
T-bl- 22 1 F	Broken out by public or private status of the college	106
Table 33.1.5	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	107
Table 22.1.6	Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	107
Table 33.1.6	Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?	107
Table 34	Broken out by Carnegie class.	107
Table 34	If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the library's development or fundraising office?	100
Table 34.1.1	If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the	100
14016 34.1.1	library's development or fundraising office?	100
Table 34.1.2	If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the	100
1 abic 54.1.2	library's development or fundraising office? Broken out by the	
	library's total annual budget, including spending for salaries	
	and materials	108
Table 34.1.3		100
14516 5 1.1.5	library's development or fundraising office? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	
	aid.	108
Table 34.1.4	If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the	
	library's development or fundraising office? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college	109
Table 34.1.5	If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the	
	library's development or fundraising office? Broken out by full-	
	time equivalent enrollment of the college	109
Table 34.1.6	If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the	
	library's development or fundraising office? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	109
Table 35	Approximately how many special events does the library hold	
	each year for which it may require admission or a donation for	
	attendance?	112
Table 35.1.1	Approximately how many special events does the library hold	
	each year for which it may require admission or a donation for	
	attendance?	112
Table 35.1.2	Approximately how many special events does the library hold	
	each year for which it may require admission or a donation for	
	attendance? Broken out by the library's total annual budget,	
	including spending for salaries and materials.	112
Table 35.1.3	Approximately how many special events does the library hold	
	each year for which it may require admission or a donation for	

	attendance? Broken out by annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial aid	112
Table 35.1.4	Approximately how many special events does the library hold each year for which it may require admission or a donation for attendance? Broken out by public or private status of the	····
	college	113
Table 35.1.5	Approximately how many special events does the library hold each year for which it may require admission or a donation for attendance? Broken out by full-time equivalent enrollment of	
	the college	113
Table 35.1.6	Approximately how many special events does the library hold	
	each year for which it may require admission or a donation for attendance? Broken out by Carnegie class	112
Table 36	Has the library added any new endowments for books,	113
Table 50	materials, or other purposes in the past year?	115
Table 36.1.1	Has the library added any new endowments for books,	
	materials, or other purposes in the past year?	115
Table 36.1.2	Has the library added any new endowments for books,	
	materials, or other purposes in the past year? Broken out by	
	the library's total annual budget, including spending for	
	salaries and materials.	115
Table 36.1.3	Has the library added any new endowments for books,	
	materials, or other purposes in the past year? Broken out by	
	annual full-time tuition, prior to any deductions or financial	115
Table 36.1.4	aid.	115
Table 36.1.4	Has the library added any new endowments for books, materials, or other purposes in the past year? Broken out by	
	public or private status of the college	115
Table 36.1.5	Has the library added any new endowments for books,	113
14516 50.1.5	materials, or other purposes in the past year? Broken out by	
	full-time equivalent enrollment of the college	116
Table 36.1.6	Has the library added any new endowments for books,	
	materials, or other purposes in the past year? Broken out by	
	Carnegie class	116

THE QUESTIONNAIRE

CHAPTER 1 – TOTAL FUNDRAISING AND GRANTS VOLUME

1.	How much did the library raise from all sources through fundraising, grants, and donations in?	
	A. 2012 B. 2013	
2.	Of the total amount of funds raised or received through donations to the library in 2013, what percentage came from?	
	A. IndividualsB. Corporate grants/donationsC. Foundation grantsD. Government grants	
3.	Describe how the source of fundraising and donation revenue for the library has changed over the past three years.	
4.	What is the total dollar value (over the life of the grants) of the grants won by the library over the past three years?	
5.	Does the library have one or more full-time personnel whose main job is to apply for grants?	
6.	How many full-time equivalent positions would you say are devoted to grant applications?*	
7.	What do you think of the overall environment for library grants for both public and private sources?	
СН	APTER 2 – BOOK SALES AND SALES OF OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	
8.	In the last two years, has the library raised any money through book sales and the sales of other library materials such as DVDs, CDs, or magazines?	
9.	If so, how much money did the library raise in?	
	A. 2012 B. 2013	
a		

 $^{^{*}}$ If the library has one full-timer devoted to grants, another person who devotes 40 percent of his time, and a third who devotes 20 percent, then the answer would be 1.6.

10.	Of the an	nount raised, approximately what percentage was via?
	A. B. C.	Book sales Periodicals Sales of DVDs, CDs, and other non-print materials
CH	APTER 3	– ANNUAL FUND DRIVE
11.	Does you	r library have an annual fund drive?
12.		cary does have an annual fund drive, what is its budget for labor, direct other forms of promotion, phone calls, events, entertainment, and all sts?
13.	If the libi	rary had an annual fund drive in, how much did the library t year?
	A. B.	2012 2013
14.		rary had an annual fund drive in, how much did the library direct mail appeals for the fund?
	A. B.	2012 2013
15.	it relying	the library's annual fund strategy changed over the past five years? Is more or less on direct mail? Have events come to play a more major ot? Have costs increased or not? Comment on recent changes.
16.	What is t drive?	he single idea that most improved your results for your annual fund
СН	APTER 4	– FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY
17.	Does you	r library have a "friends of the library" group (or other such group)?
18.		cary does have a "friends of the library" group, how many members organization have?
19.		rary does have a "friends of the library" group, how much did this tion raise for the library in?
	A. B.	2012 2013

20. Describe a few of the "friends of the library" group's most effective fundraising events.

CHAPTER 5 – MEMORIALS, TRIBUTES, AND NAMING RIGHTS

- 21. Has your library (to the best of your knowledge) ever garnered revenue from the sale of naming rights or through other forms of personal tribute such as plaques, dedicated bricks, or any other ways of honouring individuals and institutions in this manner?
 - A. Yes
 - B. No
 - C. No, but we are planning on it
- 22. If so, then please describe these instances and, if possible, the amounts of revenue accrued through them.

CHAPTER 6 – ONLINE FUNDRAISING

- 23. Does your library have a DONATE button (or similar function) on the _____?
 - A. Library website
 - B. Library Facebook page
 - C. Library blog
 - D. Library YouTube channel
- 24. How much did the library raise specifically through online donations

in _____?

- A. 2012
- B. 2013
- 25. What has been your library's most effective means of online fundraising and how did you use it?
- 26. Does the library have an email list of potential donors to whom it sends email appeals for funds?
 - A. The library has its own list
 - B. The library uses lists from the college
 - C. The library has its own list and uses lists from the college
 - D. The library does not send out such emails

CHAPTER 7 – WILLS, ESTATES, AND TRUSTS

- 27. Has any sum of money or other tangible assets been left to the library in a will or through a trust in the past five years?
- 28. If so, what is the monetary value of the total of what has been left to the library in this manner over the past five years?

CHAPTER 8 – DEVELOPMENT OR FUNDRAISING STAFF

- 29. Does the library have a fundraising or development staff?
- 30. If so, what is the full-time equivalent employee total in the library's development or fundraising office?
- 31. What has been the budget trend for the library's development or fundraising staff over the past two years? Has its budget increased or decreased? By how much? What is the outlook for the future?
- 32. What has been the level of the library's cooperation with the college or university advancement or fundraising staff? Have they taken the library's concerns and needs adequately into account? If the library has its own fundraising or advancement staff, how does it cooperate (or not) with the college staff?

CHAPTER 9 – SPECIAL EVENTS

- 33. Approximately how many special events does the library hold each year for which it may require admission or a donation for attendance?
- 34. Describe some of your library's most successful fundraising events in recent years.

CHAPTER 10 – ENDOWMENTS

- 35. Has the library added any new endowments for books, materials, or other purposes in the past year?
- 36. If the library has added any new endowments in the past three years, please outline their general purpose and the amounts of yearly revenue they are expected to generate.

SURVEY PARTICIPANTS

California State University, Fresno
Gogebic Community College
Indiana University of Pennsylvania
Lyon College
Maranatha Baptist University
Pfeiffer University
Renton Technical College
Saint Mary's College of California
Salisbury University
Santiago Canyon College
University of California, Davis
The University of North Carolina at Greensboro
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee
Wheeling Jesuit University

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE SAMPLE

Overall sample size: 14

By Library Budget [*]	
Less than \$1 million	7
\$1 million or more	6
By Annual Full-Time Tuition	
Less than \$10,000	7
\$10,000 or more	7
By Public or Private Status	
Public	9
Private	5
By Full-Time Enrollment	
Less than 1,500	4
1,500 to 9,999	5
10,000 or more	5
By Carnegie Class	
Community college or 4-year college	7
MA-/PhD-granting college or research university	7

* One participant did not answer this question.